# TOWN OF MANITOWOC RAPIDS MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER 14, 2022

The September 14, 2022 meeting of the Town of Manitowoc Rapids meeting was called to order by Chairperson Stradal at 7:00 pm at the Town Hall, 8624 CTH JJ, Manitowoc, WI.

#### **ROLL CALL**

The roll was called, and members present were: Josh Stradal-Chairperson, Tom Wetenkamp-Supervisor 1, John Jost-Supervisor 2, Jeremy Stradal-Road Superintendent, Jessica Backus-Clerk/Treasurer, and Jim Weisner-Constable. Scott Tennessen-Assessor was excused.

### APPROVAL OF MINUTES - APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chairperson Stradal presented the minutes from the August 10, 2022 meetings. Supervisor Wetenkamp moved, seconded by Supervisor Jost to approve the meeting minutes. Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.

Chairperson Stradal presented the September 14, 2022 agenda. Supervisor Jost moved, seconded by Supervisor Wetenkamp to approve the agenda. Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.

### TREASURER'S REPORT

Clerk Backus presented the cash flow report. Supervisor Wetenkamp moved, seconded by Supervisor Jost to approve the cash flow report. Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

Chairperson Stradal opened public comment at 7:02 p.m.

No one present wished to speak, subsequently Chairperson Stradal closed public input at 7:02 p.m.

#### **REPORTS**

*Highway* – Road Superintendent Stradal reported all the tires from the recycling center were brought the County.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

Discussion and possible action on Recycling Center Items

Supervisor Jost moved motion to send the termination letter to Waste Management, seconded by Supervisor Wetenkamp. Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.

Supervisor Jost moved to send the recycling agreement to Norsec, seconded by Supervisor Wetenkamp. Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.

Discussion and possible action on Replacement of Truck Box

Supervisor Jost moved to purchase a truck box from Mirsberger, seconded by Supervisor Wetenkamp. Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.

Discussion and possible action on ATV Signage

Road Superintendent Stradal reported a total of 50 ATV signs would need to be ordered and posted. Supervisor Jost will check into pricing for the October meeting.

Discussion and possible action on Truck Loan

Clerk Backus reported on a loan for the new snowplow truck. Supervisor Wetenkamp moved to accept the loan from Nicolet National Bank, seconded by Chairperson Stradal. Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.

Discussion and possible action on appointment to Town Land Use Committee

Chairperson Stradal reported the Board would need to appoint a new member to the Land Use Committee due to a resignation of a current member.

#### **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

Discussion and possible action Buchholz Junk Violation

Constable Wiesner reported Mr. Buchholz has complied with the Town Junk Ordinance.

Discussion and possible action Remaker Junk Violation

Constable Wiesner reported the Remaker property has not complied with the Town Junk Ordinance. He recommended the Town send 2<sup>nd</sup> notice. If they do not comply by the October meeting, then the Town should turn the complaint over to the County. Chairperson Stradal moved to send a 2<sup>nd</sup> and final notice to the property owner, seconded by Supervisor Wetenkamp. Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.

Discussion and possible action Fischer Junk Violation

Chairperson Stradal reported nothing new has come on this. Clerk Backus will consult the Town Attorney regarding this matter.

Discussion N Union Rd Bridge

Chairperson Stradal reported the bridge work was going well.

#### **OTHER BUSINESS**

Items for Next Month's Agenda ATV Sign Town Land Use Committee Appointment Remaker Junk Violation Fischer Junk Violation

## **Vouchers**

Clerk Backus presented the September vouchers. Chairperson Stradal moved, seconded by Supervisor Jost to approve the vouchers as presented for the month of August. Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously.

### **NEXT MEETING DATES**

Monthly Meeting – October 12, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

There being no further discussion, Supervisor Jost moved to adjourn; seconded by Supervisor Wetenkamp and the motion was adopted by acclamation. The meeting adjourned at 7:17 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Jessica Backus, Clerk/Treasurer